
 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 

required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 

(California Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or 

accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Daniel J. Schroeder at 209/948-8200 

during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 

available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West 

March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

 

1485846-1 

73645-38606 

73645-38608 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 

AGENDA FOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

8:30 A.M. JANUARY 21, 2021 
 

 Coronavirus COVID-19 Notice 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order 
remains in effect, Reclamation District 828 Board Chambers will be closed to the public. 

To accommodate the public 828 this period of time that the Board’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, Reclamation District 828 Board of Trustees has arranged for members of the public to observe 
and comment at the meeting telephonically. 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 

Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (877) 778-1806 
CONFERENCE ID 891949 

Once connected, we request you kindly mute your phone 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Public comment:  Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the public may 

address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction. The public may address any 
item on the agenda at the time it is taken up.   

 
3. Consider for approval of October 15, 2020 regular and special meeting minutes. 

 
4. Financial Report. 

(a) Delegate Authority to Approve Insurance Policy for 2021/2022 Insurance Year. 
(b) Approve Representation Letter from Schwartz, Giannini, Lantsberger & Adamson 

in connection with the audit of the District’s financial statements 
(c) Accept Draft Auditor’s Financial Report for fiscal year ending June 30, 2020 
 

5. Engineers’ Report; request for direction and approval.   
    
6. Correspondence and meeting attendance reports. 

 
7. District Calendar. 

  
8. Approval of bills to be paid. 

 
9. Adjournment.  



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

AGENDA PACKET 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828 

JANUARY 21, 2021 
 

 
 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 

 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Self-explanatory. 

3. Please see attached.  

4. Please see attached.  

a. Please see attached. 

b. Please see attached. 

c. Please see attached. 

5. Please see attached. 

6. Self-explanatory.  

7. Please see attached.  

8. Please see attached.  

9. Self-explanatory.  

 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 3 



 

1464523-1 1 

 Minutes of Meeting of 

Reclamation District 828 

Held on October 15, 2020 
             

 

The meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 828 was held at 8:30 a.m. 

on October 15, 2020 via teleconference. 

 

Item No. 1: Call to Order.  The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m.  Present were 

President Bill Mendelson, Trustee Deby Provost, and Trustee Paul Marsh. Also present 

was Daniel J. Schroeder, District Secretary, and David Carr, Andy Pinasco, and 

Dominick Gulli.   

 

Item No. 2: Public Comment.  There was none.    

 
Item No. 3: Approval of Minutes.  Mr. Schroeder reviewed the draft minutes of the 

July 15, 2020, meeting with the Trustees.  The minutes of the July 15, 2020, meeting, 

were approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Marsh, 

seconded by President Mendelson.  

 

Item No. 4:  Financial Report.  Mr. Schroeder reviewed the written financial report 

provided to the Trustees at the meeting.  The financial report was accepted unanimously 

by the Trustees present on a motion by President Mendelson, seconded by Trustee 

Provost. 

(a) Adopt 2020-2021 Budget Amendment.  Mr. Pinasco reported on the 

reason for the amendment to increase Budget line item R1b, riprap, and decrease 

R1c, weed control.   Trustee provost expressed concern with continuing to keep 

the weeds from growing and address some of the trees.  There was discussion on 

the use of the new District employees do some of the weed and tree maintenance.  

The time was then continued to the end of the engineer’s report.  President 

brought up the item at the end of the engineer’s report.  The 2020-2021 Budget 

Amendment was adopted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by 

President Mendelson, seconded by Trustee Provost.     

 

Item No. 5: Engineers’ Report; request for direction.    Mr. Carr provided a written and 

oral report.  He reported on the need for riprap work on portions of the levee where 

problems have developed.  He also reported on problems with one of the city’s storm 

water discharge pipes that has been causing some erosion.  He is working with the city to 

have them address the problem.  Mr. Gulli made comments regarding the engineer’s 

report, Caltrans erosion repairs, and an expired cooperative agreement.   

 

Item No. 6: Resolution 2020-03. Adopt Resolution 2020-03 Approving and 

Authorizing Execution of Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program Work 

Agreement Fiscal Year 2020-2021.  Mr. Schroeder reported on the purpose of the 

resolution and the exemption. Resolution 2020-03 was adopted unanimously by the 

Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Provost, seconded by Trustee Marsh.  



 

1464523-1 2 

 

Item No. 7:  Discussion and Possible Action to Amend the District’s Policy for 

Reimbursement for Travel and Expenses and Compensation for Meeting Attendance for 

the Board of Trustees.  The Trustees discussed the proposed change.  The amendment to 

the District’s Policy for Reimbursement for Travel and Expenses and Compensation for 

Meeting Attendance authorizing the District secretary and President, or another Trustee 

of the President is unavailable, to grant requests for approval between board meetings 

was unanimously approved by the Trustees present on a motion by President Mendelson, 

seconded by Trustee Marsh. 

 

 
Item No. 8: Correspondence.  There was no report. 

 

Item No. 9: Calendar.  Mr. Schroeder reviewed the upcoming calendar events with the 

Trustees.  

 

Item No. 10: Approval of Bills.  Mr. Schroeder reported on the outstanding bills that 

had been received and the status of the District’s accounts.  The Trustees unanimously 

approved payment of the attached bills on a motion by Trustee Provost, seconded by 

Trustee Marsh.    

 

Item No. 11: Adjournment.  The meeting was unanimously adjourned at 9:23 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Daniel J. Schroeder, District Secretary 



 

1464558-1 1 

 Minutes of Special Meeting of 

Reclamation District 828 

Held on October 15, 2020 
             

 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 828 was held at 

8:30 a.m. on October 15, 2020 via teleconference. 

 

Item No. 1: Call to Order.  The meeting was called to order at 9:25 a.m.  Present were 

President Bill Mendelson, Trustee Deby Provost, and Trustee Paul Marsh. Also present 

was Daniel J. Schroeder, District Secretary, and David Carr, and Andy Pinasco.   

 

Item No. 2: Authorize District Official to Hire Temporary Employees.  Mr. Pinasco 

presented items 2-4 together.  He and reviewed the reasons and procedure associated with 

employing employees.  There was discussion of all of the costs associated with hiring 

people, including workers compensation insurance, separate bank account, employer 

identification number.  There was extensive discussion regarding costs and the staff that 

would be implementing.  

 
Item No. 3: Authorize District Official to execute payroll services agreement.  

(discussed under Item No. 2) 

 

Item No. 4: Approve Resolution 2020-04 Establishing District Revolving Fund 

(discussed under Item No. 2).  The Trustees authorized the District Engineer to hire 

temporary employees, the execution the payroll services agreement, and adopted 

Resolution 2020-04 by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by President 

Mendelson, seconded by Trustee Provost. 

 

Item No. 5: Adjournment.  The meeting was adjourned by unanimous vote of the 

Trustees present at 9:46 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Daniel J. Schroeder, District Secretary 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 4 



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828

JANUARY 2021 FINANCIAL REPORT 

42%  FISCAL YEAR  2020-2021

BUDGET FY 2020-2021
Expended 

PTD
Expended YTD % YTD

EXPENSES

Administrative 
G1 Annual Audit $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

G2 Public Communication and Noticing 200.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

G3 Election Expense 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

G4 Trustee Fees 600.00 $150.00 $300.00 50%
G5 County Assessment Administration 650.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

SUBTOTAL $4,650.00 $150.00 $300.00 6%

Consultants 
G14 Engineering

G14A General Engineering $7,500.00 $180.00 $1,263.27 17%

G14C Levee Subventions $7,500.00 $1,334.50 $3,751.40 0%

G14D Levee Maintenance (Engineering) $7,500.00 $2,578.08 $3,547.58 47.3%

G14E DWR 5 Year Plan $35,000.00 $2,806.25 $16,883.75 48.2%
G15 General Legal 25,000.00 $6,172.58 $8,994.43 36%

SUBTOTAL $82,500.00 $13,071.41 $34,440.43 42%

Other
G18 Insurance $4,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

G19 Reserve Contingency 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

G20 Emergency Equipment & Supplies 22,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Temporary Employees $30,000.00 $30,000.00

SUBTOTAL $26,300.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 114%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $113,450.00 $43,221.41 $64,740.43 57%

RECURRING EXPENSES

R1 Levee
R1A General Maintenance $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

R1B Riprap and Levee Repair 25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

R1C Weed Control 25,000.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 5%
R1D Animal Damage Control 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

SUBTOTAL $60,000.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 2%

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES $60,000.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 2%

TOTAL EXPENSES $173,450.00 $43,221.41 $66,040.43 38%

INCOME BUDGET FY 2019-2020 Income PTD Income YTD % YTD

Assessment - Existing $48,641.60 $28,209.67 $28,212.07 58%

Interest 4,000.00 $1,145.00 $2,939.00 73%

Property Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

DWR 5 Year Plan Reimbursement $35,000.00 $9,340.88 $12,669.75 36%

Subvention Reimbursement $33,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Delta Grant II - Flood Fight Supplies $14,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

TOTAL, GROSS INCOME $135,641.60 $38,695.55 $43,820.82 32%

NET INCOME (LOSS) ($37,808.40) ($4,525.86) ($22,219.61)

Fund Balance

Fund Balance as of July 1, 2020 551,519.64$                               

Temporary Employee Fund 30,000.00$                                 

Revenues (YTD), as of January, 2021 43,820.82$                                 

Expenses (YTD), as of January, 2021 66,040.43$                                 

Total Cash as of January, 2021 555,138.03$                               

GENERAL FUND



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 4.b 



 

 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 
  
 
 
Schwartz, Giannini, Lantsberger & Adamson 
3461 Brookside Road, Suite E 
Stockton, California 95219 
 
 
This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial 
statements of Reclamation District No. 828, which comprise the financial position of the 
governmental activities, and each major fund as of June 30, 2020, and the respective 
changes in financial position for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions as to whether the financial statements 
are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with the cash basis of 
accounting which is a Special Purpose Framework (SPF). 
 
Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are 
material.  Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or 
misstatement of accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, 
makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information 
would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement.  An omission or 
misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered material as a result 
of qualitative factors. 
 
We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of the date of signing this letter, 
the following representations made to you during your audit. 
 

Financial Statements 

1) We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement 
letter dated May 18, 2020, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the cash basis of 
accounting and for preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with 
the applicable criteria. 

2) The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with the 
cash basis of accounting and include all properly classified funds and other financial 
information of the primary government required by the cash basis of accounting to be 
included in the financial reporting entity. 

3) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance 
of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance 
of internal control to prevent and detect fraud. 

5) Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable. 



Reclamation District No. 828 
Management Representation Letter 

 

6) Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, 
expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and 
amounts receivable from or payable to related parties have been appropriately 
accounted for and disclosed. 

7) All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which cash basis 
financial statements requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or 
disclosed. No events, including instances of noncompliance, have occurred 
subsequent to the balance sheet date and through the date of this letter that would 
require adjustment to or disclosure in the aforementioned financials. 

8) We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries you have proposed, and they 
have been posted to the District’s accounts. 

9) The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have 
been accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the cash basis of accounting. 

10) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the District is contingently liable, if 
any, have been properly recorded or disclosed. 

 

Information Provided 

11) We have provided you with: 

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, 
documentation, and other matters. 

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the 
audit. 

c) Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom you determined it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

d) Minutes of the meetings of the District or summaries of actions of recent meetings 
for which minutes have not yet been prepared. 

12) All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are 
reflected in the financial statements. 

13) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial 
statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

14) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the District and 
involves: 

a) Management, 

b) Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or 

c) Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

15) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 
District’s financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, 
regulators, or others. 



Reclamation District No. 828 
Management Representation Letter 

 

16) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance 
with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose 
effects should be considered when preparing financial statements. 

17) We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments and 
unasserted claims or assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the 
financial statements, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning litigation, 
claims, or assessments. 

18) We have disclosed to you the identity of the District’s related parties and all the 
related party relationships and transactions of which we are aware. 

 

Government—specific 

19) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning 
noncompliance with, or deficiencies in, financial reporting practices. 

20) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other 
studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have 
been implemented. 

21) The District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 
classification of assets, liabilities, or equity. 

22) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt 
contracts; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations and 
provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial 
data significant to the audit objectives, including legal and contractual provisions for 
reporting specific activities in separate funds. 

23) There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and 
regulations (including those pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending 
budgets), provisions of contracts and grant agreements, tax or debt limits, and any 
related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the 
financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on 
noncompliance. 

24) As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and 
related notes. We have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or 
experience to oversee your services and have assumed all management 
responsibilities. We have reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those 
financial statements and related notes. 

25) The District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or 
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral. 

26) The District has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have 
a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance. 



Reclamation District No. 828 
Management Representation Letter 

 

27) We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and 
amending budgets. 

28) The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities. 

29) All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASBS Nos. 34  and 37  for 
presentation as major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are 
presented as major are particularly important to financial statement users. 

30) Components of net position and components of fund balance are properly classified 
and, if applicable, approved. 

31) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs 
in the statement of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis. 

32) Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program 
revenues, general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or 
contributions to permanent fund principal. 

33) Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately 
classified and reported. 

34) Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified 
as to risk and are properly disclosed. 

35) We have appropriately disclosed the District’s policy regarding whether to first apply 
restricted or unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for 
which both restricted and unrestricted net position is available and have determined 
that net position is properly recognized under the policy. 

 

 

Signed:__________________________   Signed:__________________________ 
 
Title:____________________________  Title:____________________________ 

 
Date:____________________________  Date:____________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 4.c 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

JUNE 30, 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C O N T E N T S 
 
 PAGE 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT      1-2 
 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
  Statement of Net Position – Cash Basis        3 
 
  Statement of Activities – Cash Basis         4 
 
  Balance Sheet – Governmental Fund – Cash Basis         5 
 
  Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and   
       Changes in Cash Basis Fund Balance –  
       Governmental Fund                                                                                                               6 
        
 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS       7-10 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT



Schwartz 
Giannini 
Lantsberger 
& Adamson 
ACCOUN 

CORPORA,. 

Philip Lantsberger, CPA 

Robert Gross, CPA 

Nikolas A. Torres, CPA 

3461 Brookside Road 

Suite E 

Stockton, California 95219 

Ph: 209.474.1084 

Fx: 209.474.0301 

www.sglacpas.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees 
Reclamation District No. 828 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities 
and the major funds of Reclamation District No. 828 (the District) as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.   

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1; this 
includes determining that the cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the 
preparation of the financial statements in the circumstances.  Management is also 
responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement.   

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

-1-

DRAFT



CUE ICJ lOk.A,L44,01.<„ 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position - cash basis of the governmental activities and the major fund of the District 
as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position - cash basis, thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1. 

Basis of Accounting 

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting.  The 
financial statements are prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other 
than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to that matter.  

Other Matters 

Management has not presented Management’s Discussion and Analysis that governmental accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the 
basic financial statements.  Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who consider it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context.  Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not 
affected by this missing information.   

Stockton, California 
January 12, 2021

-2-

DRAFT



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
Statement of Net Position - Cash Basis

 June 30, 2020
_________________________

Governmental
Activities

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 570,171$    

Total assets 570,171$       

NET POSITION
   Restricted for projects 18,652$         
   Unrestricted 551,519

Total net position 570,171$       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

- 3 -

DRAFT



________________________

Operating Net (Disbursements)
Receipts, Grants, Receipts and

Cash and Changes in
Disbursements Contributions Net Position

Governmental activities
Operations (82,386)$             33,147$              (49,239)$  

Net program (disbursements) receipts (82,386)$             33,147$              (49,239)$  

General receipts:

  Landowner assessments 52,276$  
  Interest income 10,542 
     Total general receipts 62,818$  

Change in net position 13,579$  

Net position - beginning of year 556,592 

Net position - end of year 570,171$                

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
Statement Of Activities - Cash Basis

For the year ended June 30, 2020

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-4-

DRAFT



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
Balance Sheet - Governmental Fund - Cash Basis

June 30, 2020
_________________________

General Special 
Fund Revenue Total

ASSETS

   Cash and cash equivalents 551,519$           18,652$             570,171$           

Total assets 551,519$           18,652$             570,171$           

FUND BALANCE

   Unassigned 551,519$           18,652$             570,171$           

Total fund balance 551,519$           18,652$             570,171$           

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

- 5 -

DRAFT



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and Changes in Cash Basis Fund Balance - 

Governmental Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

_______________________________

General Special
Fund Revenue Total

RECEIPTS
Landowner assessments 52,276$           -$               52,276$         
State assistance - subventions 33,147             -                 33,147           
Interest income 10,038             504                10,542           

Total receipts 95,461$           504$              95,965$         

DISBURSEMENTS
   Engineering 40,751$           -$               40,751$         
   Insurance 9,448               -                 9,448             
   Legal and accounting 26,509             -                 26,509           

Levee repairs and maintenance 1,800               -                 1,800             
Miscellanous 3,128               -                 3,128             
Trustee fee 750                  -                 750                

Total disbursements 82,386$           -$               82,386$         
Other financing sources/uses: 
   Transfers (18,148)$         18,148$         -$               
      Total other financing sources/uses (18,148)$         18,148$         -$               

      Net change in fund balance (5,073)$           18,652$         13,579$         

Cash basis fund balance - beginning 556,592           -                 556,592         

Cash basis fund balance - ending 551,519$         18,652$         570,171$       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

- 6 -

DRAFT



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020 

 
NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

Nature of business 
 

Reclamation District No. 828 is a political subdivision of the State of California organized 
March 4, 1912 by the landowners of Weber Tract for the purpose of maintenance, protection 
and repair of the reclamation works on Weber Tract.  The District operates under Section 
50000 “Reclamation Districts” of the California State Water Code. 
 
The District lies within the City of Stockton, bounded on the north by Smith Canal, on the 
west and south by the Stockton Channel, and on the east by Pershing Avenue.  The total area 
of the District is approximately 695 acres. 
 
The District is primarily supported by assessments of its landowners as projected, calculated, 
and levied by its Board of Trustees.  Expenses incurred by the District are, at times, partially 
reimbursed by various federal, state, and local assistance or reimbursement programs. 
 
The District management considered all potential component units for inclusion in the 
reporting entity by applying the criteria set forth in accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America.  The District concluded that there are no potential 
component units which should be included in the reporting entity. 
 
Government-wide financial statements 
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position - cash basis and 
the statement of activities – cash basis) report information on all of the cash receipts and 
disbursements activity of the primary government. 
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which cash disbursements of a given 
function or segment are offset by program cash receipts.  Cash disbursements are those that 
are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.  Program cash receipts include 1) 
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment.  Taxes and other receipts not classified as program receipts 
are presented as general receipts.   
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

 
Budgetary accounting 

 
The District does not utilize formal budgetary procedures and is not required to adopt such 
procedures by law.  Accordingly, budgetary comparison information is not required or 
presented.   

 
 

 
-7- 

DRAFT



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Fund financial statements 

 
The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds.  The District 
has one type of fund (governmental), which is comprised of two major funds as follows. 
 

General fund – This fund is established to account for resources devoted to financing the 
general services that the District performs.  Property assessments and other sources of 
revenue used to finance the fundamental operations of the District are included in this 
fund.  This fund is charged with all costs of operating the District for which a separate 
fund has not been established. 
 
Special revenue fund – This fund is established to account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources other than special assessments, expendable trusts or major capital 
projects that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. Generally, 
resources accounted for in this fund originate from state and federal programs.  
 

In the fund financial statements, fund balance for governmental funds is reported in 
classification that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the District is 
bound to honor constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in the funds can be 
spent.  Fund balance is reported in five components: nonspendable, restricted, committed, 
assigned and unassigned. 

 
Nonspendable – Amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in 
form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
 
Restricted – Amounts constrained regarding use from restrictions externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or by 
restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
 
Committed – Amounts constrained regarding use for specific purposes pursuant to 
requirements imposed by formal action of the District’s highest level of decision making 
authority. 

 
Assigned – Amounts constrained by the District’s intent to be used for specific purposes, 
but are neither restricted nor committed. The authority for assigning fund balance is 
expressed by the Board of Trustees, District manager or their designee. 
 
Unassigned – Amounts that have not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific 
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive 
unassigned fund balance amount. Other governmental funds besides the general fund can 
only report a negative unassigned fund balance amount. 

 
 
 
 

 
-8- 

DRAFT



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources (committed, assigned and 
unassigned) as they are needed. When unrestricted resources (committed, assigned, and 
unassigned) are available for use it is the District’s policy to use committed resources first, 
then assigned, and then unassigned as they are needed. 

Interfund Transfers 

Interfund transfers represent the flow of assets from one fund to another where repayment is 
not expected. Such transfers are reported as transfers in and out. 

Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation 

The District accounts for governmental funds using the cash receipts and disbursements basis 
of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  Under this method, revenues are 
recognized when received and expenditures are recorded when paid. 

Demand Warrants 

The District is authorized under the California State Water Code to issue demand warrants. 

Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the cash receipts and 
disbursements basis of accounting used by the District requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures; accordingly, 
actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Related party information 

The Board of Trustees is made up of District landowners or their representatives.  The Board 
is either elected by the landowners within the District or appointed by the San Joaquin 
County Board of Supervisors. 

Income Tax Status 

Reclamation District No. 828 is a governmental entity and not subject to federal and state 
income taxes. 

NOTE 2.  DATE OF MANAGEMENT’S REVIEW 

In preparing the financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and 
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through January 12, 2021, the date 
the financial statements were available to be issued. 

-9-

DRAFT



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
NOTE 3. CASH AND INVESTMENTS  

 
Investments of the District as of June 30, 2020 consist of the following: 
 
             Carrying                       Fair 
               amount                                 value 
 
Investment in external investment pool 
 San Joaquin County Treasurer  $  570,171       $  570,171 
  
Cash on deposit with the San Joaquin County Treasurer is invested in a pooled fund 
maintained by the Treasurer.  These funds are pooled with other County deposits for 
investment purposes by the County Treasurer in accordance with the investment policy of the 
County Treasurer (see County Treasurer’s investment policy at 
http://www.sjgov.org/treasurer/treasury.htm).  The Pool has established a treasury oversight 
committee to monitor and review the management of public funds maintained in the Pool.   

 
Participants’ equity in the investment pool is determined by the dollar amount of the 
participant deposits, adjusted for withdrawals and distributed investment income.  Investment 
income is prorated to individual funds based on their average daily cash balances.  The value 
of the District’s shares in the Pool, which may be withdrawn, is determined on an amortized 
cost basis, which is different than the fair value of the District’s position in the Pool.  The 
District’s investment in the Pool is unrated, stated at amortized cost which approximates fair 
value, available upon demand and considered cash equivalents. 
 
The District does not maintain a formal investment policy.  

 
NOTE 4. GOVERNING BOARD 
 

The powers of the District are exercised by the Board of Trustees which consists of the  
following members: 
   TITLE TERM EXPIRATION 
 
William Mendelson President December 2021  
Deborah Provost Trustee December 2023 
Paul Marsh  Trustee December 2023  
Secretary: Dan Schroeder 
 

NOTE 5. INSURANCE 
 

The District is covered by the following types of insurance as of June 30, 2020: 
 
 Coverage    Limits of Liability 

 Property                         $  1,000,000/10,000,000 
 Commercial crime         100,000 
 General liability      1,000,000/10,000,000 
 Public officials and management liability    1,000,000/10,000,000 
 Commercial excess                        1,000,000 

-10- 

DRAFT



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 5 



210118_RD_828_JAN.docx                                                            PAGE 1 of 1                                                                          
1/19/2021 

BILL MENDELSON, Chairman 
DEBORAH “DEBY” PROVOST, Trustee 
PAUL MARSH, Trustee 
 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 
WEBER TRACT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 21, 2021 

9:00 AM 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 

DANIEL J. SCHROEDER, Atty. & Sec. 
CHRISTOPHER H. NEUDECK, Engineer 

 

 

 

I. AB 360 LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM 

a. Review status of repairing the levee waterside slope at the Buena Vista Pump 
station with District forces at a not to exceed amount of $45,000.  District counsel 
is working with Dino & Son to set up payroll for District forces. 

b. The remaining $15,000 left in the District’s levee budget will be used for 
vegetation management. 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 7 



 

1 

 

1095276-3 

RD 828:  MASTER CALENDAR 

 

JANUARY 

• Board Meeting – 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m. 

• Adopt Subventions Agreement Resolution  

• Election of Officers (After an election) 

• Obtain Insurance to be Approved. Insurance year is April to March 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 

• Update Document Retention Policy 

MARCH 

APRIL 

• April 1:  Form 700s due 

• Board Meeting – 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m. 

• Renew District Insurance 

MAY  

JUNE 

JULY 

• Board Meeting – 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m. 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 

• Adopted Annual Budget 

• Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor’s Office 

• Adopt Notice of Exemptions Resolution 

AUGUST 

• August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 

current assessment:  Indefinite).  

• August 1: Insurance renewal 

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties  

• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 

Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  



 

2 

 

1095276-3 

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 

from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 

least 1 month prior to election). 

• Board Meeting – 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m. 

NOVEMBER 

• Election.  

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-

numbered year. 

 

 Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 

Bill Mendelson First Friday 12/2017 First Friday of 12/2021 

Debbie Provost First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

Paul Marsh First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

 

No Expiration on Assessment 

Refund of Smith Canal Closure Election Contribution – when there is adequate 

surplus funding available, the disbursement of which will not generate Project 

delays. 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 8 



RD 828 BILLS TO BE PAID 
January 21, 2021 

NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ RATIFY IVARRANT 0 

Reclamation District 828 11/13/2020 $30,000.00 
Or &peen to bank account) $30,000.00 X 1381 

Reclamation District 1608 9/18/2020 186-20/21 $220.00 
(OtstrIcIrs shared yearly storage fee) $220.00 

KjedIsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 11/10/2020 28954 $180-00 
11/10/2020 28955 $381.25 
11/10/2020 28956 $2,057.50 
11/10/2020 28957 $1,596.25 
12/18/2020 29189 $953.25 
12/18/2020 29190 $748.75 
12/18/2020 29191 $981.83 
1/15/2021 29370 $390.00 
1/15/2021 29371 $637.50 
1/15/2021 29372 $516.50 

$8,442.83 

Neumiller & Beardslee 10/16/2020 312287 5545.65 
11/16/2020 312937 $3,522.88 
12/17/2020 313752 $1,636.05 
1/11/2021 314201 $368.00 

$6,072.58 

Trustee Stipend - 01/21/2021 Regular Board Meeting Deby Provost $50.00 $50.00 
Trustee Stipend - 01111/2021 Regular Board Meeting Bill Mendelson $50.00 $50.00 
Trustee Stipend - 01/21/2021 Regular Board Meeting Paul Marsh $50.00 $50.00 

TOTAL: 

NOTES: 

$44,885.41 

Fund Balance as of December 31, 2020 
Less Submitted Bills for Payment: 
Less Ratified Payments 
Total: 

$537,857.12 
$44,885.41 

-$30,000.00 
$522,971.71 

RD 828 BILLS TO BE PAID 
October 15, 2020 

NAME INVOICE DATE' INVOICE a AMOUNT TOTAL $ RATIFY VARRANT 0 

Custom Spraying, Inc. 9/8/2020 11-2106 $1,300.00 
$1,300.00 1375 

K)edlsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 7/14/2020 28159 $63.75 
7/14/2020 28160 $581.25 
7/14/2020 28161 $3,698.75 
7/14/2020 28162 $402.25 
8/12/2020 28358 $394.60 
8/12/2020 28359 $1,007.50 
8/12/2020 28360 $483.67 
8/12/2020 28361 $4,733.75 
8/12/2020 28362 $316.00 
9/11/2020 28578 $828.15 
9/11/2020 28579 $141.25 
9/11/2020 28580 $2,810.00 

10/12/2020 28759 $251.25 
10/12/2020 28760 $2,835.00 

$18,547.17 1376 

Neumiller & Beardslee 7/16/2020 309717 $996.35 
8/10/2020 310507 $1,632.50 
9/17/2020 311578 $193.00 

$2,821.85 1377 

Trustee Stipend - 10/15/2020 Regular Board Meeting Deby Provost 550.00 $50.00 1378 
Trustee Stipend - 10/15/1020 Regular Board Meeting Bill Mendelson $50.00 $50.00 1379 
Trustee Stipend - 10/15/2020 Regular Board Meeting Paul Marsh $50.00 $50.00 1380 

TOTAL: 
NOTES: 
Fund Balance as of September 30, 2020 
Less Submitted Bills for Payment: 
Total: 

$22,819.02 

$552,482.91 
$22,819.02

$529,663.89 


